Kellys Directory Extract 1889

Chapmanslade

Chapmanslade, nearly 3 miles south-west, is partly in this parish and partly in Corsley. The church of SS. Philip and
James, a chapel of ease to Holy Trinity parish church, is a small stone building, erected by a subscription in 1867, and
consists of chancel, nave, south porch and a small western belfry containing 2 bells: the chancel and nave are paved
with encaustic tiles: the reredos is of Caen stone and bears a representation of the four Evangelists: there is a stone
pulpit: the seats, which are of oak and all open, will seat 130 persons. Here is a Congregational and a Baptist chapel.

POST OFFICE, Chapmanslade. - Francis Selman, receiver. Letters arrive from Westbury at 8.30 a. m.; dispatched at
6 p.m.; & 10.30 a.m. on Sundays. Westbury is the nearest telegraph office, Westbury Leigh the nearest money order
office. Postal orders are issued here, but not paid.

SCHOOLS:-

National, Chapmanslade (mixed), built in 1875, for 80 children; average attendance, 47; Miss Elizabeth Lovell,

Chapmanslade

Surname Given Names | Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish

Allard William

Dickenson Edmund H. Eden Farm

Olive John

Terry Frederick Rev. Congregational Minister

Commercial
Surname Given Names | Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish
Biggs Harry Tailor
: . Three Horse Shoes

Biggs John Publican Public House

Cross Simon Carpenter

Dredge Henry Blacksmith

Dredge William Stone Mason

Eyers William Shopkeeper & Plumber

Fowler Thomas Farmer Dead Maid’s Farm

Hinton John Publican Wheglwrlghts Arms
Public House

Lewis Gaius Farmer

Merritt Robert Blacksmith

Mintey Eliza Mrs. Market Gardener

Prangley George Butcher & Farmer

Selman Francis Shopkeeper Post Office

Silcox William Basket Maker

Sims James Farmer

Stone John Mason

Stone Samuel Shopkeeper

Taylor Edward Farmer & Beer Retailer

Viner Charles Farmer

West Moses Carpenter
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